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COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Inter-Departmental Correspondence

Superior Court

DATE: Nov. 4, 2005
BOARD MEETING DATE: Nov. 15, 2005
SPECIAL NOTICE/HEARING: N/A
VOTE REQUIRED: No

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors

FROM: John C. Fitton, Court Executive Officer <

SUBJECT: Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Youth Commission
Appointment

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint Keith Vincent Lucas to the Juvenile Justice &
Delinquency Prevention Youth Commission.

VISION ALIGNMENT:
Commitment: People-Public Service Volunteerism.
Goal(s): Work to assist youth.

Performance Measure(s):

Measure FY 2004-05 FY 2005-06
Actual Projected
N/A N/A N/A
BACKGROUND:

For the efficient and effective statutory compliance of the review of juvenile
operations in this county, the Court and the Board have agreed that the appointees
by the Court to the Juvenile Justice Commission are appointed concurrently by the
Board of Supervisors to the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Youth
Commission.

DISCUSSION:
With the recommendation of Juvenile Judge Marta S. Diaz, Presiding Judge George

A. Miram has appointed: Keith Vincent Lucas to the Juvenile Justice & Delinquency
Prevention Youth Commission for the term prescribed by law. This is a request that
the Board of Supervisors appoint the above-listed commissioner to the Juvenile
Justice & Delinquency Prevention Youth Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A




